

## Statement Changes

### **Annual Forage: RI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25556 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

### **Rye: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Rye: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25922 Added:**

"The following sections only apply to rye grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Rye: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25104 :**

"The following sections only apply to rye grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Rye: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Cherry**

**Type: W (011)**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

#### **Statement 00008 Added:**

Any acreage in this county with a high risk area designation on the actuarial map will have a rate adjusted in accordance with the high risk area and map area rates table.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Nemaha, Otoe**

#### **Statement 25891 Added:**

Land flooded due to a breach in a levee resulting from prior year(s) flooding is insurable. The applicable rate will be assigned based on conditions of the levee and soils on the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date. If, by that date, the levee has not been repaired to prior specifications, or if damaged soil (if any) has not been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event, the land will be classified as high-risk and will have the highest rate classification in the county. However, if the levee is repaired to prior design specifications, and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, the land will be restored to the classification designated prior to the breach. If the levee has been temporarily or permanently repaired, but not to prior design specifications, by the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date, and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, then RMA may adjust the rate to an amount consistent with the level of flood risk by written agreement, if applicable. For RMA to consider any levee repair, RMA must be provided a certification from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers or signed and sealed certification from a professional engineer who is currently licensed and registered in the state where the levee is located. For soils to be considered restored to the same crop yield potential as before the flood, you must sign a statement that damaged soil (if any) has been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

**Statement 00039 Deleted:**

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

**Statement 00048 Deleted:**

RMA/E's intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

**Statement 00053 Deleted:**

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Nemaha, Otoe, Sarpy**

**Statement 00054 Deleted:**

Land flooded due to a breach in a levee resulting from prior year(s) flooding is insurable. The applicable rate will be assigned based on conditions of the levee and soils on the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date. If, by that date, the levee has not been repaired to prior specifications, or if damaged soil (if any) has not been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event, the land will be classified as high-risk and will have the highest rate classification in the county. However, if the levee has been repaired to prior design specifications and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, the land will be classified as shown on the current crop year Actuarial Map. If the levee has been restored to prior design specifications (e.g. same material and width from toe of slope to toe of slope), but at a lesser height by the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date, then RMA may adjust the rate to an amount consistent with the level of flood risk, by written agreement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Cherry**

**Type: W (011)**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

#### **Statement 00008 Added:**

Any acreage in this county with a high risk area designation on the actuarial map will have a rate adjusted in accordance with the high risk area and map area rates table.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Nemaha, Otoe**

#### **Statement 25891 Added:**

Land flooded due to a breach in a levee resulting from prior year(s) flooding is insurable. The applicable rate will be assigned based on conditions of the levee and soils on the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date. If, by that date, the levee has not been repaired to prior specifications, or if damaged soil (if any) has not been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event, the land will be classified as high-risk and will have the highest rate classification in the county. However, if the levee is repaired to prior design specifications, and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, the land will be restored to the classification designated prior to the breach. If the levee has been temporarily or permanently repaired, but not to prior design specifications, by the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date, and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, then RMA may adjust the rate to an amount consistent with the level of flood risk by written agreement, if applicable. For RMA to consider any levee repair, RMA must be provided a certification from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers or signed and sealed certification from a professional engineer who is currently licensed and registered in the state where the levee is located. For soils to be considered restored to the same crop yield potential as before the flood, you must sign a statement that damaged soil (if any) has been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop.” General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

#### **Statement 00039 Deleted:**

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

#### **Statement 00048 Deleted:**

RMA/Es intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

#### **Statement 00053 Deleted:**

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Nemaha, Otoe, Sarpy**

#### **Statement 00054 Deleted:**

Land flooded due to a breach in a levee resulting from prior year(s) flooding is insurable. The applicable rate will be assigned based on conditions of the levee and soils on the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date. If, by that date, the levee has not been repaired to prior specifications, or if damaged soil (if any) has not been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event, the land will be classified as high-risk and will have the highest rate classification in the county. However, if the levee has been repaired to prior design specifications and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, the land will be classified as shown on the current crop year Actuarial Map. If the levee has been restored to prior design specifications (e.g. same material and width from toe of slope to toe of slope), but at a lesser height by the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date, then RMA may adjust the rate to an amount consistent with the level of flood risk, by written agreement.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Cherry**

**Type: W (011)**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

#### **Statement 00008 Added:**

Any acreage in this county with a high risk area designation on the actuarial map will have a rate adjusted in accordance with the high risk area and map area rates table.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Nemaha, Otoe**

#### **Statement 25891 Added:**

Land flooded due to a breach in a levee resulting from prior year(s) flooding is insurable. The applicable rate will be assigned based on conditions of the levee and soils on the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date. If, by that date, the levee has not been repaired to prior specifications, or if damaged soil (if any) has not been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event, the land will be classified as high-risk and will have the highest rate classification in the county. However, if the levee is repaired to prior design specifications, and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, the land will be restored to the classification designated prior to the breach. If the levee has been temporarily or permanently repaired, but not to prior design specifications, by the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date, and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, then RMA may adjust the rate to an amount consistent with the level of flood risk by written agreement, if applicable. For RMA to consider any levee repair, RMA must be provided a certification from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers or signed and sealed certification from a professional engineer who is currently licensed and registered in the state where the levee is located. For soils to be considered restored to the same crop yield potential as before the flood, you must sign a statement that damaged soil (if any) has been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

#### **Statement 00039 Deleted:**

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

#### **Statement 00048 Deleted:**

RMAÆs intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Burt, Cedar, Douglas, Thurston, Washington,**

#### **Statement 00053 Deleted:**

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Nemaha, Otoe, Sarpy**

##### **Statement 00054 Deleted:**

Land flooded due to a breach in a levee resulting from prior year(s) flooding is insurable. The applicable rate will be assigned based on conditions of the levee and soils on the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date. If, by that date, the levee has not been repaired to prior specifications, or if damaged soil (if any) has not been restored to at least the same crop yield potential as prior to the flood event, the land will be classified as high-risk and will have the highest rate classification in the county. However, if the levee has been repaired to prior design specifications and the soil has at least the same crop yield potential as before the flood, the land will be classified as shown on the current crop year Actuarial Map. If the levee has been restored to prior design specifications (e.g. same material and width from toe of slope to toe of slope), but at a lesser height by the latter of the sales closing date or earliest planting date, then RMA may adjust the rate to an amount consistent with the level of flood risk, by written agreement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

##### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: AYP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

##### **Statement 03916 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

### **Wheat: ARP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

##### **Statement 03916 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.



## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: ARP-HPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 03916 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 7(i)(2)(i) of the Basic Provisions, notwithstanding section 7(i)(2) of the Basic Provisions, if you demonstrate you began farming for the first time after June 1 but prior to the beginning of the reinsurance year (July 1), you may be eligible for premium subsidy the subsequent reinsurance year without having form AD-1026 on file with FSA on or before June 1. For example, if you demonstrate you started farming for the first time on June 15, 2015, you may be eligible for premium subsidy for the 2016 reinsurance year without form AD-1026 on file with FSA.

## Coverage Level Changes

**Annual Forage: RI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25556 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

## Price Changes

**Rye: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)**

**Catastrophic Price**

**Rye: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)**

**Established High Price**

## Yield Changes

### Wheat: YP

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

Adams, Antelope, Banner, Boone, Box Butte, Boyd, Buffalo, Burt, Butler, Cass, Cedar, Chase, Cherry, Cheyenne, Clay, Colfax, Cuming, Custer, Dawes, Dawson, Deuel, Dodge, Douglas, Dundy, Fillmore, Franklin, Frontier, Furnas, Gage, Garden, Garfield, Gosper, Greeley, Hill, Hamilton, Harlan, Hayes, Hitchcock, Holt, Howard, Jefferson, Johnson, Kearney, Keith, Keya Patha, Kimball, Knox, Lancaster, Lincoln, Logan, Loup, Mc Pherson, Madison, Merrick, Morrill, Nance, Nemaha, Nuckolls, Otoe, Pawnee, Perkins, Phelps, Pierce, Platte, Polk, Red Willow, Richardson, Rock, Saline, Sarpy, Saunders, Scotts Bluffs, Seward, Sheridan, Sherman, Sioux, Stanton, Thayer, Thurston, Valley, Washington, Webster, York  
T-Yield Changed

### Wheat: RP

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

Adams, Antelope, Banner, Boone, Box Butte, Boyd, Buffalo, Burt, Butler, Cass, Cedar, Chase, Cherry, Cheyenne, Clay, Colfax, Cuming, Custer, Dawes, Dawson, Deuel, Dodge, Douglas, Dundy, Fillmore, Franklin, Frontier, Furnas, Gage, Garden, Garfield, Gosper, Greeley, Hill, Hamilton, Harlan, Hayes, Hitchcock, Holt, Howard, Jefferson, Johnson, Kearney, Keith, Keya Patha, Kimball, Knox, Lancaster, Lincoln, Logan, Loup, Mc Pherson, Madison, Merrick, Morrill, Nance, Nemaha, Nuckolls, Otoe, Pawnee, Perkins, Phelps, Pierce, Platte, Polk, Red Willow, Richardson, Rock, Saline, Sarpy, Saunders, Scotts Bluffs, Seward, Sheridan, Sherman, Sioux, Stanton, Thayer, Thurston, Valley, Washington, Webster, York  
T-Yield Changed

### Wheat: RPHPE

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

Adams, Antelope, Banner, Boone, Box Butte, Boyd, Buffalo, Burt, Butler, Cass, Cedar, Chase, Cherry, Cheyenne, Clay, Colfax, Cuming, Custer, Dawes, Dawson, Deuel, Dodge, Douglas, Dundy, Fillmore, Franklin, Frontier, Furnas, Gage, Garden, Garfield, Gosper, Greeley, Hill, Hamilton, Harlan, Hayes, Hitchcock, Holt, Howard, Jefferson, Johnson, Kearney, Keith, Keya Patha, Kimball, Knox, Lancaster, Lincoln, Logan, Loup, Mc Pherson, Madison, Merrick, Morrill, Nance, Nemaha, Nuckolls, Otoe, Pawnee, Perkins, Phelps, Pierce, Platte, Polk, Red Willow, Richardson, Rock, Saline, Sarpy, Saunders, Scotts Bluffs, Seward, Sheridan, Sherman, Sioux, Stanton, Thayer, Thurston, Valley, Washington, Webster, York  
T-Yield Changed

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added



## Insurance Offer Changes

### Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA 124 (822)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

### **All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
A (551)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
A (551)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
A (551)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Forage Production: APH

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
AA 124 (822)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA 124 (822)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA 124 (822)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA2559 (823)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA2559 (823)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA6089 (824)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA6089 (824)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OC (702)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRR OT (712)	Added
AA90100 (825)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON IRR (003)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
AA90100 (825)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Forage Production: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
A (551)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
A (551)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
A (551)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
A (551)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
A (551)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
AGM (552)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
AGM (552)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OC (702)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRR OT (712)	Deleted
GAM (555)	IRRIGATED (002)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON IRR (003)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROC (713)	Deleted
GAM (555)	NON-IRROT (714)	Deleted



## Insurance Offer Changes

### Wheat: YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

### Cherry

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
S (012)	IRR OC (702)	Added
S (012)	IRR OT (712)	Added
S (012)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
S (012)	NON IRR (003)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

### Wheat: RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

### Cherry

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
S (012)	IRR OC (702)	Added
S (012)	IRR OT (712)	Added
S (012)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
S (012)	NON IRR (003)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

### Wheat: RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

### Cherry

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
S (012)	IRR OC (702)	Added
S (012)	IRR OT (712)	Added
S (012)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
S (012)	NON IRR (003)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Wheat: SCO-YP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

#### Cherry

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
S (012)	IRR OC (702)	Added
S (012)	IRR OT (712)	Added
S (012)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
S (012)	NON IRR (003)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

### Wheat: SCO-RP

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

#### Cherry

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
S (012)	IRR OC (702)	Added
S (012)	IRR OT (712)	Added
S (012)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
S (012)	NON IRR (003)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added

### Wheat: SCO-RPHPE

Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020

#### Cherry

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
S (012)	IRR OC (702)	Added
S (012)	IRR OT (712)	Added
S (012)	IRRIGATED (002)	Added
S (012)	NON IRR (003)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROC (713)	Added
S (012)	NON-IRROT (714)	Added